Mai Vang

From: Saint Paul Data Practices Request Center <saintpaulmn@mycusthelp.net>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 10:22 AM

To: Mai Vang

Subject: Police Department :: DO55371-030123

Think Before You Giek: Thia ariall oigmatetoutside out organizatan:

--- Please respond above this line -

The Mst bvala
Cliny in Amaricy

RE: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST of March 01, 2023, Reference # D055371-030123,
Dear Mali,
The City received a public information request from you on March 01, 2023. You requested:

[ am requesting police call logs from Jan 2018 to present for 1117 Jenks Avenue. Also i am
requesting the following police boarding below.

Mai Vang
City Council
651-266-8563

- The City reviewed its files and located responsive records to your request. Please log in to
the Public Records Center at the following link to retrieve the data.

Police Department - D055371-030123

Please also note that some of the data was determined to be protected under the following
section(s}):

Minn, Stat, 13.82

Minn. Stat, 168.346



If you have any questions or wish to discuss this request further, please contact my office at 651-
266-5700. Be advised, if your request included muitiple types of data, it is possible you will be
contacted by more than one department or unit. Please read your emails carefully.

Sincerely,

Jacque Englund

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Public Records Center.



Saint Paul Police Department

Search Filter=> Date Range Column: ALL Data, Date Range Type: Exact From 1/1/2018 12:00:00 AM To 3/1/2023 11:59:00 PM
LocationFilter: SearchTypa: CAD,HouseNumber: From: 1117 StraetSearchType: Street,StreetName: [JENKS)
D |CN CALLDATE PRIMARYRMSOFFENSE DISPOSITION |ADDRESS

1| 18144589|07/01/2018 19:02 [ASS-ASSIST FIRE/AMBULANCE A 1117 JENKS AV

2| 18193385[08/25/2018 02,28  |DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY A 1117 JENKS AV

3| 18278233[12/7/201813:18  [DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY A 1117 JENKS AV

4| 18280379|12/10/2018 17:50  [DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY A 1117 JENKS AV

5| 18282266[12/12/2018 20:59  [DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSCN, CAR, ACTIVITY A 1117 JENKS AV

6| 18282538|12/13/20188:01  |DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSCN, CAR, ACTIVITY U 1117 JENKS AV

7t 18282992|12/13/2018 18:01 |DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY A 1117 JENKS AV

8! 1828304912/13/2018 19:11 [PREVIOUS CN PC 1117 JENKS AV

9 19086371|04/27/2019 14:18" |DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY U 1117 JENKS AV
10} 19087838|04/29/2019 15:43  |DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY U 1117 JENKS AV
11] 19100711|05/15/2019 15:42  |DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY A 1117 JENKS AV
12| 19105762|05/21/2019 15:29  |DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY 1] 1117 JENKS AY
13| 19144250(07/03/2019 09:06  |DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY G 1117 JENKS AV
14| 19165038|07/26/2019 20:18  |BURGLARY A 1117 JENKS AV
15| 19167974[07/30/2019 13:00 |INVESTIGATE-CODE ENFORCEMENT A 1117 JENKS AV
16| 19187022]08/21/2019 16:07  |DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY A 1117 JENKS AV
17| 19187775|08/22/2019 12:28  |BURGLARY ' A 1117 JENKS AV
18] 19209732|09/16/2019 18:04  [DISTURBANCE-SUSFICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY A 1117 JENKS AV
19| 19242218|10/27/2019 10:08 |DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY A 1117 JENKS AV
20| 19246092]11/1/201911:27 | DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY A 1117 JENKS AV
21| 1925828611/18/2019 13:10 [ABANDONED VEHICLE A 1117 JENKS AV
22| 19274834|12/11/2019 9:15  |DISTURBANCE-SUSRICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY A 1117 JENKS AV
23| 19278580[12/16/201912:55 |INVESTIGATE-CODE ENFORCEMENT A 1117 JENKS AV
24| 200209181{01/30/2020 12:35 |FRAFFIC VIOLATION-OTHER PARKING VIQLATIONS A 1117 JENKS AV
25| 20225266(10/20/2020 12:03  |BURGLARY A 1117 JENKS AV
26| 20268091[12/18/2020 13:54  [PREVIOUS CN PC 1117 JENKS AV
27| 21071772|04/08/202109:22  [BURGLARY A 1117 JENKS AV
28| 21078593(04/18/2021 17:31  [DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY G 1117 JENKS AV
20| 21079262(04/19/2021 15:59  [BURGLARY A 1117 JENKS AV
30 21098976|05/17/2021 12:23  [BURGLARY A 1117 JENKS AV
31] 21115392{06/07/2021 18:22  [DISTURBANGE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS A 1117 JENKS AV
32| 21122262|06/16/2021 16:01  |BURGLARY ' . G 1117 JENKS AV
33| 21220625(10/21/2021 17:57  [AUTO THEFT-OOC,STOLEN RECOVERED,AUTOMOBILES RR 1117 JENKS AV
34| 22090941]05/25/2022 22:23  |DISTURRANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS G 1117 JENKS AV
35 22141164|08/03/2022 13:26 |BURGLARY A 1117 JENKS AV 5t Paul
36] 22191099(10/12/2022 17:50  |DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSQNS G 1117 JENKS AV St Paul
37, 22191454|10/13/2022 10:40 | DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS, PERSCONS G 1117 JENKS AV 5t Paul
38| 22191656(10/13/2022 16:14 | DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY A 1117 JENKS AV 5t Paul
39| 22193512[10/16/2022 16:17  |DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY G 1117 JENKS AV ,5t Paul
40| 22194073[10/17/2022 14:34  |DISTURBANCE-DISORDERLY BOYS,GIRLS,PERSONS A 1117 JENKS AV 5t Paul
41| 22200449(10/27/2022 12:42  |DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY A 1117 JENKS AV 5t Paul
42| 22204770|11/2/2022 17:32  |DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY A 1117 JENKS AV 5t Paul
43| 22211346[11/13/2022 12:27  |CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY A 1117 JENKS AV 5t Paul




Full CAD Details for CN: 18-282266

https://sppd-rms.stpaul.city/

Data Redactions Pursuant

Saint Paul Police Department to Minn. Stat. §13.82

CN Details for 18-282266

Incident: 37 DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY
Location: 1117 Jenks Avenue
Locale:

Sector/Grid: 3 56
Call Date: 12/12/2018,20:59:18 Disposition: Advise/Assist
Occur Date: 12/12/2018 Priority: 3 Time Received: 20:59:18
Occur Time: 20:59:18 Source: Phone Time Sent: 21:30:38
Caller Information: Fire/Amb: Time’ Arrived: 21:33:36
Name: B EDP: ‘ -Time Cleared: 22:39:28
Address: Alarm: ECC Console: 20
Phone: —

CAD Comments:

Master Incident Number: 20181212-0688153 CAD Address: | 117 Jenks Ave, Lat/Lon: 44971399 / 93053447
12/12/2018 20:59:17BMS [1] COMP SEES BASEMENT LIGHTS ON IN - HOUSE SHE BELIEVES TO BE
VACANT... COMP ALSO SAW B/M... NO FURTHER DESCR... LOOKING INTO THE WINDOW OF 1107
JENKS JUST PRIOR TO NOTICING BASEMENT LIGHTS AT OTHER ADDR... THEN COMP STATED SHE
HEARD FWK COMING FROM AREA WHILE ON PHONE 12/12/2018 21:30:37629 [2] Automatic Case
Number(s) issued for Incident #[20181212-0688153], Jurisdiction: SPPD. Case Number(s): SP181212282266.
requested by 629. 12/12/2018 21:42:21KAP [3] 371T - OUT WITH ONE BEHIND 1107 JENKS 12/12/2018
21:44:16KAP [4] 371T - PARTY RESIDES AT 1107 JENKS, UNRELATED, NOW CHECKING 1117 JENKS
12/12/2018 22:39:24KAP [5] 371T CODE 4 SUS

EMPLOYEES

Employee Name Squad SqTyp Beat Time Received Time Sent Time Arrived Time Cleared
Degree, Chad 629 I EAl  21:30:38 21:30:38 21:33:36 21:56:47

Schwab, Jeffrey 308 5 EAI  21:33:50 21:44:56 21:44:56 21:54:56
Mena-Carrion, Hector 371T 2 EAI 21:34:46 21:38:46 21:38:46 22:39:28

Perez Estrella, Ricardo 371T 2 EAl  21:34:46 21:38:46 21:38:46 22:39:28

Information Requested by: 178658 Printed at: 03/01/2023, 15:06

3/1/2023, 3:06 PM



Full CAD Delails for CN: 18-282992

Data Redactions Pursuant Data Redactions Pursuant
to Minn. Stat. §13.82 Saint Paul Police Department to Minn. Stat. §168.346

https://sppd-rms.stpaul.city/

CN Details for 18-282992

Incident: 37 DISTURBANCE-SUSPICIOUS PERSON, CAR, ACTIVITY
Location: |17 Jenks Avenue
Locale: '

Sector/Grid: 3 56
Call Date: 12/13/2018, 18:01:57 Disposition: Advise/Assist
Occur Date: ©12/13/2018 Priority: 3 Time Received: 18:01:57
Occur Time: 18:01:57 Source: Phone Time Sent: 18:15:01
Caller Information: Fire/Amb: Time Arrived: 18:17:42
Name: T EDP: Time Cleared: 18:53:20
Address: Alarm: ECC Console: 24
Phone: _

CAD Comments:

Master Incident Number: 20181213-0689848 CAD Address: 1117 Jenks Ave, Lat/Lon: 44971399 / 93053447
12/13/2018 18:01:51TMM [1] 2 PPL JUST WALKED INTO FRONT DOOR OF VACANT HOME CARRYING
BACKPACKS 12/13/2018 18:02:17TMM [2] UNK DESC OF EITHER PARTY 12/13/2018 18:03:24TMM [3]
COMP SAW THEM WALKING IN BACKYARD, THEN CAME AROUND FRONT AND WALKED INSIDE ...
COMP DOESN'T BELIEVE THEY SHOULD BE THERE, STATES HOUSE IS VACANT 12/13/2018
18:13:15KAL [4] ANOTHER PERSON, A WOMAN, WENT IN THE BACK GATE AND INTO THE HOUSE
12/13/2018 18:13:16NPH [5] **NEW CALLER | -/ s~V 7-8 PEOPLE IN
HOUSE, UNK WHO THEY ARE- SHOULDN'T BE THERE, ADDR IS COMPS GRANDMA'S HOUSE,
GRANDMA PASSED AWAY 2 WEEKS AGO, COMP ENRT TO ADDR- ARRIVING IN VEH/ BLK GMC
SIERRA- ETA 5-10 MINS 12/13/2018 18:15:01KH [6] Automatic Case Number(s) issued for Incident
#[20181213-0689848], Jurisdiction: SPPD. Case Number(s): SP181213282992. requested by 377. 12/13/2018
18:24:04KH [7] 371T ONCE INCUSTODY CODE 4 12/13/2018 18:29:31 TDW [8] 37IT house isclr
12/13/2018 18:32:52KKS [9] [10]

[18] BWC - XIONG. TRACK GIVEN VERBAL TRESPASS WARNING. DISPATCHED
BOARD UP CREW TO BOARD UP OPENED WINDOW. SUS

EMPLOYEES

Employee Name Squad SqTyp Beat Time Received Time Sent Time Arrived Time Cleared

Xiong, Ser 377 I EAI 18:15:01 18:18:33 18:18:33 18:53:20

Mena-Carrion, Hector 37I1T 2 EAI 18:15:04 18:15:04 18:17:42 18:50:44

Perez Estrella, Ricardo 371T 2 EAI 18:15:04 18:15:04 18:17:42 18:50:44

Lorentz, | ucas 376 2 EAI 18:15:13 18:15:13 18:18:32 18:53:20
Information Requested by: 178658 Printed at: 03/01/2023, 15:05

3/1/2023, 3:05 PM



